

Cyngor Cymuned Ffordun gyda Tre'r-Llai a Threlystan Forden with Leighton and Trelystan Community Council Glanllyn, Leighton, Welshpool, Powys. SY21 8HJ

Clerc i'r Cyngor | Clerk to the Council: Rachel Tibbott

DRAFT MINUTES OF COUNCIL EXTRA-ORDINARY BUSINESS MEETING

On Thursday 15th May 2025 at 7pm remotely online

154/24 Welcome, Attendance, Apologies for Absence: to record attendance.

Attendance in the hall:

Attendance online: Cllr Adam Lloyd, Cllr Di Stevens, Cllr Anthony Day, Cllr Neil Edwards, Cllr Shaun Rees and Cllr Terry Lomas.

The Vice-Chair welcomed Councillors and Clerk to the meeting.

Apologies for absence approved by Council: Cllr Mark Williams, Cllr Rachael Briggs and Cllr Suzanne Rowlands

Apologies for absence received:

Other members absent:

In attendance: Rachel Tibbott (Clerk to the Council)

155/24 Declarations of Members' Interests and Dispensations: to receive declarations of interest from Members in accordance with Part III of the Local Government Act 2000, which established the Local Government Code of Conduct for Members, and to note Members' dispensations. Members are asked to submit any declaration forms to the Clerk.

None

156/24 Public Participation: to receive members of the public who wish to address the council in respect of any item of business included in the agenda. Any member of the public wishing to speak must notify the Clerk by email clerk@fltcc.org.uk no later than 15 minutes prior to the start of the meeting. Members of the public addressing the council are asked to respect matters of confidentiality and privacy.

None

157/24 To resolve the request from the Football Club to permanently leave the spoil to the left of the dugout as you look at it. Will be re-seeded and landscaped.

Phil Davies was invited to the meeting to represent the football club and reported that the new stand would be placed between the dugouts but will involve some digging out of the area behind. As the League will request a bigger 100 seater stand within the next 2 years, and to reduce the amount of traffic over the pitch, the club is requesting that they put the spoil from the new stand to the left of the dugout, spreading it out over a 30 metre area, compacting and flattening it down where able. This area will then be seeded and landscaped. The spoil can then be used when the stand is extended and they will also add disabled access to the 50 seater stand at that point.

RESOLVED TO SUPPORT THIS REQUEST.

158/24 To resolve the advertising on Leighton and Forden village facebook pages and selling of the recently cut down tree on the Sports Ground and other wood from last year.

RESOLVED to advertise the wood on both village facebook pages. Add pictures. Best offer in by 9am Friday 30th May. To be removed on the first weekend in June (weather permitting), all waste materials cleared off site. Advised to go and see the wood first.

159/24 To resolve the request from the Fire Service to use the sports field for some level 1 line training in August.

RESOLVED to support this request - but football club have priority if there is a game.

160/24 CONFIDENTIAL SESSION EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS

160/24.1 Resolution to exclude the Public and Press: Under the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 (2) to resolve, if required, that members of the public and press be requested to leave the meeting by reason of the [specified] confidential nature of the business about to be transacted. 160/24.2 Confidential Correspondence (confidential reason: data protection of individuals): to receive, and resolve if desired, such other business or correspondence to let of a confidential nature as will be brought to the attention of the council by the Clerk.

None

Me	etina	close	ed at	7.23
1410	CHILA	CIUS	Ju ai	1.23

Signed:	Date:	